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Abdul Hakim Mohamed

From: Abdul Hakim Mohamed

Sent: 20 November 2019 11:50

To: Khalid Al Falahi

Cc: VC Office; Sam Wamuziri; Nasrin Al Hajri
Subject: RE: Joc dél> pyasi Jg= wlbos

Noted

From: Khalid Al Falahi <khalid.al-falahi@asu.edu.om>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 11:49 AM

To: Abdul Hakim Mohamed <abdulhakim.mohamed@asu.edu.om>

Cc: VC Office <vc.office@asu.edu.om>; Sam Wamuziri <s.wamuziri@asu.edu.om>; Nasrin Al Hajri
<nasrin.alhajri@asu.edu.om>

Subject: FW: Jos dil> @uds Jg> Olas

Dear Dr. Abdul Hakim

VC nominate you to participate in this event. Please find attached

Khalid Al Falahi )
VC Coordinator ddy i lld s ol
Phone: 25401111/95334337 Ext. 1111 A' SHARQIYAH UNIVERSITY

Email: khalid.al-falahi@asu.edu.om h

A’Shargiyah University, P.O. Box 42, Postal Code 400, Ibra, Sultanate of Oman — Map Location

From: Khalid Al Falahi

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:48 AM
To: Abdul Hakim Mohamed

Subject: FW: Joc &sl> pyasi Jg> wllas

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

From: Hana Nasser Al Rahbi [mailto:hana.rahbi@chamberoman.om]
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 3:00 PM
To: VC Office




Cc: Faisal Humaid Mohammed Al Hajri; Maryam Salam said Al Nadabhi; Aisha Khalfan Said Alshdhani
Subject: Joc asl> pyass Jg> Llas
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“This e-mail, and any file transmitted with it, is confidential and is the property of A’Sharqiyah University.
It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not
the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.”

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

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Hana,

Abdul Hakim Mohamed
20 November 2019 11:49
hana.rahbi@chamberoman.om

| will be presenting tomorrow “Artificial Intelligence for businesses”. Please share my info with Ibtesam.

Dr. Abdul Hakim Mo

hamed

Assistant Professor - College of

Business Administration
& Director of eLearning

A'Sharqiyah Universi
Oman
Phone: 00968 — 2540

A" BHARQIYAH UNIVERSITY

ty (ASU) - —

1125

Mobile: 00968 - 92921605

Email:

Abdulhakim.mohamed@asu.edu.om

From: Khalid Al Falahi <khalid.al-falahi@asu.edu.om>

Sent: Wednesday, N

ovember 20, 2019 10:48 AM

Q

To: Abdul Hakim Mohamed <abdulhakim.mohamed@asu.edu.om>
Subject: FW: Jos ddl> @udl Jg=> wllas
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0096825401125
0096892921605

Abdulhakim.mohamed@asu.edu.om s

Khalid Al Falahi

VC Coordinator da 9y g lld s ol
Phone: 25401111/95334337  Ext. 1111 A' SHARQIYAH UNIVERSITY
Email: khalid.al-falahi@asu.edu.om \

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
Subject: Joc asl> pyas Jg> Llas
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

“This e-mail, and any file transmitted with it, is confidential and is the property of A’Sharqgiyah University.
It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not
the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.”
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Oman Chamber of Commerce & Industry
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